
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 10/23/2010 3:07:45 PM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: What's the deal, do you know? 

Thanks, Tom.

On Oct 23, 2010, at 3:06 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote:

> I'll check on this tomorrow; we have a conference call scheduled at
> 2:30. I'll pass along what I find out.
> Tom
>

■Original Message----
> From: Clanon, Paul |mailto:pau1.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl
> Sent: Saturday, October 23,2010 3:02 PM
> To: Bottorff, Thomas E
> Cc: Cherry, Brian K; paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
> Subject: Re: What's the deal, do you know?

>

>
> We're checking the NTSB side of the story. We're mindful that the
> Chronicle gets things wrong.
>
> On Oct 23, 2010, at 2:49 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote:
>
»I think several employees feel responsible even though the cause has 
» yet to be determined. But I wasn't aware they were still unable to 
» discuss it.
» Tom
»

■Original Message----
» From: Cherry, Brian K 
» Sent: Saturday, October 23, 2010 11:48 AM 
» To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov'
» Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E 
» Subject: Re: What's the deal, do you know?

»

»
» Nope. Never heard that. Tom might know
»

Original Message----
» From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@opuc.ca.gov> 
» To: Cherry, Brian K 
» Sent: Sat Oct 23 11:43:01 2010 
» Subject: What's the deal, do you know?

»

»
» San Bruno blast: 2 PG&E workers not interviewed
»
» http://mobile.sfeate.coni/sfchron/db 41686/contentdetail.htro?contentgui
» d=
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